
Re: RSI-BR - 6/17/2022 Ward, Crystal TOUR ONLY
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 06/06/2022 07:57

Hello, 

Tour booked.

Tour ID: 1008928
Tour Date: 6/17/22
Tour Time: 11:00am
Location: Jockey Club
Tour Only

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 7:43:38 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RSI-BR - 6/17/2022 Ward, Crystal TOUR ONLY
 
BRANSON  they changed location


On 31/05/2022 09:33, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Michele,

> 

> Is this for Branson or Orlando? We were trying to put them at Summer

> Bay, but they didn't qualify.

> 

>      Thank you.

> 


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:21:54 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RSI-BR - 6/17/2022 Ward, Crystal TOUR ONLY

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Please book this tour with RSI in Branson. Kids are older

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

